Pet Partners of Carbon County

Monthly Meeting: July 27, 2021 6:00pm

Location: Hampton Inn/Zoom

I. Meeting Call to Order W 6:04 by Linda Russell. In attendance, Tony Lamb, Sallie Newsome, Joie Merendino, Margaret Quintrall, Daniela Rader

- II. Approval of Previous Minutes: Motioned to approve June 29th minutes by Daniela and Seconded by Sallie.
- III. Treasurer Report: We currently have \$25,089.49 in all of our accounts; we have received numerous donations over the last month. We have not received anything from the City yet.

IV. Reports

- a. President Nothing to report
- b. Secretary Nothing to report
- c. TNR Report Sallie has filled the shed. We have 3 females and 2 males surrendered (4 Siamese kittens and 1 Tortie) and 1 very pregnant mama. We adopted 5 cats yesterday. We have added quite a few on Petfinder and 1 was adopted within hours of our post. We received 1 mama cat from the shelter who had 2 kittens. Sallie and Joie bottle fed until we could get the kittens with a surrogate mother as the mother didn't want anything to do with them. One of the kittens need medical attention as the tail was striped and will die if it isn't attended too. Ashton Hanson's mother had a mother cat who accepted them. Ashton would like help placing the kittens the mother cat had, but we would need to spay the mother if we help place the kittens.

Plamer's playhouse said there isn't a cat problem anymore. Sallie trapped over there but the only thing she caught was a skunk.

A Lady from Saratoga will bring us a bunch of kittens on the 10th for barn cats.

We have a bunch of kittens that need placed would like to have a ½ price sale on Tabby's in August. Motioned by Joie and Seconded by Daniela The ads will be first week kittens, 2nd week about donations for the garage sale.

We also need to run an ad for Kittens on the radio station. Motioned by Margaret and Seconded by Sallie

We have a hoarder on Ash Ave. Maria 815 Ash Ave. Need to have 70+ cats removed. Linda agreed to contact City council and Animal Shelter to help with this problem. Motioned by Joie and Seconded by Sallie.

- d. Spay/Neuter Community Assistance Program Received 3 this week, none while she was on vacation, we are receiving applications, but they are not using them.
- e. Shelter Report No shelter representatives.

V. Old Business

- a. Update on Website Margaret, No update from previous month
- b. Report/Request to the City update, haven't received the contract yet.
- c. Yard Sale Will be August 21st and we will run an ad about donations and date of garage sale.

d. Kittens from Public – update, no discussion

VI. New Business

- a. Bank deposits received at CollectionCenter
- b. Other? Discuss getting a new bigger shed as we have outgrown our current shed. We can buy a bigger one and sell the smaller shed. Also discussed to se if it is a possibility, we could get the students at the higher education center to build a new one. Motioned by Margaret, Seconded by Daniela
- VII. Adjournment, Motioned to adjourn @ 7:10 pm by Daniela and Seconded by Margaret